Buckman, Michael@Waterboards

From: Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 2:14 PM

To: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards; Sawyer, Andy@Waterboards

Cc: 'CELKINS@DELTAPACKING.COM'; Kassel, Jim@Waterboards; O'Hagan,
John@Waterboards; Coats, Brian@Waterboards

Subject: Water Rights Settlement - Carl Elkins

Attachments: ELKINS SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT.PDF

Hearing Team:

The Division of Water Rights and Carl Elkins have reached a settlement in the September 12, 2012, Administrative Civil
Liability Complaint. Mr. Elkins requested a hearing on October 2, 2012. The parties hereby request that the hearing be
indefinitely postponed pending approval of the order adopting the settlement. That order will be forwarded to the
Executive Director within the next day or so.

Mr. Elkins is copied on this message.

Andrew Tauriainen, Senior Staff Counsel
State Water Resources Control Board
Office of Enforcement

1001 | Street, 16th Floor

Sacramento, CA 95814

tel: (916) 341-5445

fax: (916) 341-5896
andrew.tauriainen@waterboards.ca.gov

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.



